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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 12:27 PM
To: josey.loh@fwd.com
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: FWD REF: TBA //LKK REF: CC4/FWD20003027/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SDT67E(FWD) AND SMF2098U ON 20/02/2020] -Part 2/2
Attachments: SMF2098U vs SDT67E-TP VIDEO_REAR Part 1.mp4; SMF2098U vs SDT67E-TP 

VIDEO_REAR Part 2.mp4

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Part 2/2. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 March 2020 12:25 PM 
To: 'josey.loh@fwd.com' <josey.loh@fwd.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FWD REF: TBA //LKK REF: CC4/FWD20003027/Apa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDT67E(FWD) AND SMF2098U 
ON 20/02/2020] -Part 1/2 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached is a copy of third party video footage for your easy reference. (Part 1/2) 
 
Please advise if insured had reported. If so, kindly upload in Merimen for our viewing and advise if we may proceed 
DS. 
 
Thank you. 
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

 

 

 
 


